

COVID Update November 3, 2021

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

Just a quick Covid update. We have had three employees and one healthcare provider that have tested positive for the Covid-19 virus this week. Late yesterday, we were informed of fourth employee that works at the Woodlands that tested positive for the Covid virus.

The Covid virus continues to spread in Freeborn County. Please keep this in mind when out and about in the community. The Covid virus spreads very easily, and this is one of the challenges that we face in our efforts to prevent the spread of this virus.

Tomorrow we will be testing St. John's employees again. Next Monday, we will be testing employees, residents and tenants throughout the St. John's Community.

Thank you for your understanding as we try to respond to and prevent the spread of the Covid virus.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator

You'll find a home in our community.